



MINISTRY OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch

Request for Qualifications

for

Responsible and Problem Gambling Program
Gam Info Rep Outreach Service Provider

Request for Qualifications No.: GIR-05-18 Amendment 1

Issue date: May 6, 2018. Amended May 11, 2018.

Closing location:

MAIL ONLY:	COURIER/BY HAND:	ELECTRONIC COPIES:
Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch PO Box 9311 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9N1 Attention: Kim Dunn	Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch 3rd Fl, 910 Government St Victoria BC V8W 1X3 Attention: Kim Dunn	Email to: Kim.Dunn@gov.bc.ca Subject line: Gam Info Rep RFQ GIR-05-18

Closing date and time:

One (1) complete copy in MS Word or PDF format of each Response must be received before 4:00 PM Pacific Time on **June 4, 2018** at the above email, mailing address or location.

Contact person:

Kim Dunn, Manager

Phone: 778 698-3161

Email: Kim.Dunn@gov.bc.ca

Table of Contents

1.	Overview of the Requirement	3
2.	Request for Qualifications Definitions	4
3.	Request for Qualifications	5
3.1	Enquiries.....	5
3.2	Closing Date	5
3.3	Qualifications Review Committee.....	5
3.4	Review and Selection	5
3.5	Signed Responses.....	5
3.6	Changes to Response Wording	6
3.7	Respondent’s Expenses.....	6
3.8	Acceptance of Responses.....	6
3.9	Definition of Contract	6
3.10	List of Qualified Suppliers Not Binding	6
3.11	Modification of Terms.....	6
3.12	Ownership of Responses.....	6
3.13	Confidentiality of Information	7
3.14	Collection and Use of Personal Information	7
3.15	Additional Information on the RFQ.....	7
3.16	Debriefing.....	7
3.17	Form of Contract.....	7
4.	Services	8
4.1	Service Areas.....	8
4.2	Gam Info Rep Outreach Service Provider	8
4.3	Pricing (Contract Fees).....	9
4.4	Security Clearance.....	9
4.5	Location and Facilities.....	9
5.	Use of List.....	10
5.1	Guidelines	10
6.	Qualifications Review Criteria.....	13
6.1	Mandatory Criteria.....	13
6.2	Desirable and Optional Criteria.....	14
6.4	Scoring Criteria.....	16
6.5	Qualifications Review Stages	16
7.	Response Details	17

List of Appendices

APPENDIX A	RESPONSE COVERING LETTER
APPENDIX B	RESPONDENT/CONSULTANT QUALIFICATION SUMMARY

1. Overview of the Requirement

The Ministry of Attorney General, through its Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch (“the Branch”), is the lead co-ordinating ministry for gaming, responsible gambling and problem gambling policies and programs.

Problem gambling treatment services are an integral part of the British Columbia Responsible & Problem Gambling Program (“the Program”), and a cornerstone of the Province’s Responsible Gambling Strategy.

The Strategy has three goals:

- 1) to reduce the incidence of problem gambling;
- 2) to reduce the harmful impacts of excessive gambling; and
- 3) to ensure the delivery of gambling in a manner that encourages responsible gambling and healthy choices.

The Program supports and delivers a comprehensive problem gambling response network and clinical treatment continuum. A government-funded toll-free 24 hour Problem Gambling Help Line provides crisis support and information, as well as referrals to free professional clinical counselling and outreach support anywhere in the province. Treatment services include individual counselling and group treatment. Outreach support services are offered via phone, text messaging, web chat and in person by Gam Info Reps. These reps provide ongoing follow-up to callers as they consider their course of action, and assist them to access self-help resources if they decline treatment.

The Program is guided by these principles:

- 1) Program services are accessible and client focused;
- 2) Operations are transparent and accountable;
- 3) The service environment is safe, secure and welcoming;
- 4) The Program works collaboratively to improve service effectiveness and client experience.

For more information, visit the Program’s website: www.bcresponsiblegambling.ca.

The Branch is seeking applications for all regions of the Province. However the purpose of this Request for Qualifications is to qualify individuals for **Problem Gambling Outreach Support Services** in the following Service Areas:

- 1) ~~Abbotsford~~ (Amendment 1 location deleted)
- 2) ~~Cranbrook~~ (Amendment 1 location deleted)
- 3) ~~Fort St. John~~ (Amendment 1 location deleted)
- 4) Kamloops
- 5) Kelowna

- 6) Nanaimo
- 7) Prince George
- 8) Vancouver
- 9) Victoria
- 10) ~~Prince Rupert~~ (Amendment 1 location deleted)
- 11) Penticton (Amendment 1 location added)
- 12) Terrace (Amendment 1 location added)

Based on the review of the RFQ Responses the Province intends to establish a List of Qualified Suppliers who, on an “as, if and when requested” basis, may be contracted directly, or asked to compete, to enter into a Contract(s) for provision of the services described in section 4.

2. Request for Qualifications Definitions

Throughout this Request for Qualifications, the following definitions will be used:

- a) “BC Bid” means the electronic tendering service maintained by the Province;
- b) “BC Bid Website” means the website maintained by BC Bid at www.bcbid.ca, or any replacement website;
- c) “Contract” means a written contract executed by the Province and a Qualified Supplier;
- d) “Consultant” means a person nominated by a Respondent to be qualified in one or more Service Area;
- e) “List of Qualified Suppliers” or “List” means a list of names of Qualified Suppliers, and in the case where the Qualified Supplier is a company, includes the names of their Consultants, who possess the qualifications described in this RFQ and that have satisfied any conditions set by the Province for being added to and staying on that list;
- f) “Must,” or “mandatory” means a requirement that must be met in order for a Response to receive consideration;
- g) “Province” means Her Majesty the Queen in Right of the Province of British Columbia and includes the Ministry of Attorney General;
- h) “Qualified Supplier” means a Respondent who is either an individual Consultant, or who is a company having one or more Consultants, possessing the qualifications in a Service Area described in this RFQ that has satisfied any conditions set by the Province for being added to, and staying on, the List of Qualified Suppliers in that Service Area;
- i) “Respondent” means an individual or a company that submits, or intends to submit, a Response;
- j) “Response” means a statement of qualifications for a Consultant submitted in reply to this RFQ;
- k) “RFQ” or “Request for Qualifications” means the process described in this document;
- l) “Service Area” means a category of service described in this RFQ in respect of which a List will be established; and

- m) “Should” or “desirable” means a requirement having a significant degree of importance to the objectives of this RFQ.

3. Request for Qualifications

3.1 Enquiries

All enquiries related to this RFQ are to be directed, in writing, to the contact person at the email address on the front cover of this RFQ. Information obtained from any other source is not official and should not be relied upon. Do not contact the Ministry/agency involved unless indicated as the contact person. Enquiries and answers will be recorded and distributed to all Respondents at the Province’s option.

3.2 Closing Date

One (1) complete copy in MS Word or PDF format of each Response must be received before 4:00 PM, Pacific Time, on **June 4, 2018** at the address on the front cover of this RFQ. Responses must not be sent by facsimile. Mailed or couriered Responses and their envelopes should be clearly marked with the name and address of the Respondent, the RFQ number, and the project or program title.

Responses received after the date set out on the front cover of this RFQ will be dealt with under section 5.1.11.

3.3 Qualifications Review Committee

Review of Responses will be by a committee formed by the Province and may include employees and contractors of the Province.

3.4 Review and Selection

The qualifications review committee will check Responses against the mandatory criteria. Responses not meeting all mandatory criteria will be rejected without further consideration. Responses that do meet all the mandatory criteria will then be assessed and scored against the desirable criteria (Section 6.2). Responses not meeting a minimum score (if specified) in a category will not be further considered. The names of successful Respondents will be added to the Province’s List of Qualified Suppliers.

3.5 Signed Responses

The Response must include a completed cover letter substantially similar to the cover letter set out in Appendix A and the cover letter must be signed by a person authorized to sign on behalf of the Respondent.

3.6 Changes to Response Wording

The Respondent will not change the wording of its Response after the closing date and time specified on the front cover of this RFQ, and no words or comments will be added to the Response unless requested by the Province for purposes of clarification.

3.7 Respondent's Expenses

Respondents are solely responsible for their own expenses in preparing a Response and for subsequent negotiations (including interviews) with the Province, if any. The Province will not be liable to any Respondent for any claims, whether for costs or damages incurred by the Respondent in preparing the Response, loss of anticipated profit in connection with any decision or final Contract, or any other matter whatsoever.

3.8 Acceptance of Responses

This RFQ is not an agreement to purchase services. The Province is not bound to enter into a Contract with any Qualified Supplier. Responses will be assessed in light of the qualification review criteria. The Province will be under no obligation to receive further information, whether written or oral, from any Respondent.

3.9 Definition of Contract

Notice in writing to a Respondent that it has been identified as a Qualified Supplier will neither constitute a Contract nor give the Respondent any legal or equitable rights or privileges relative to the service requirements set out in this RFQ. Only if a Qualified Supplier and the Province enter into a subsequent full written Contract will a Respondent acquire any legal or equitable rights or privileges.

3.10 List of Qualified Suppliers Not Binding

A Qualified Supplier may withdraw its name from the List of Qualified Suppliers by notifying the Province in writing. The Province may withdraw a name of a Qualified Supplier from the List of Qualified Suppliers by notifying that Qualified Supplier in writing.

3.11 Modification of Terms

The Province reserves the right to modify the terms of this RFQ at any time in its sole discretion. This includes the right to cancel this RFQ or the List of Qualified Suppliers at any time without entering into a Contract.

3.12 Ownership of Responses

All documents, including Responses, submitted to the Province become the property of the Province. They will be received and held in confidence by the Province, subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

3.13 Confidentiality of Information

Information pertaining to the Province obtained by the Respondent as a result of participation in this RFQ is confidential and must not be disclosed without written authorization from the Province.

3.14 Collection and Use of Personal Information

Respondent are solely responsible for familiarizing themselves, and ensuring that they comply, with the laws applicable to the collection and dissemination of information, including resumes and other personal information concerning employees and employees of any subcontractors. If this RFQ requires Respondents to provide the Province with personal information of employees who have been included as resources in response to this RFQ, Respondents will ensure that they have obtained written consent from each of those employees before forwarding such personal information to the Province. Such written consents are to specify that the personal information may be forwarded to the Province for the purposes of responding to this RFQ and use by the Province for the purposes set out in the RFQ. The Province may, at any time, request the original consents or copies of the original consents from Respondents, and upon such request being made, Respondents will immediately supply such originals or copies to the Province.

3.15 Additional Information on the RFQ

All subsequent information regarding this RFQ, including changes made to this document, will be posted on the BC Bid Website. It is the sole responsibility of the Respondent to check for amendments and additional information on the BC Bid Website.

3.16 Debriefing

The Ministry will offer a debriefing to Respondents who did not make the List of Qualified Suppliers, on request, at a mutually agreeable time.

3.17 Form of Contract

Any Contract with a Qualified Supplier will be substantially similar to the terms and conditions of the Province's General Service Agreement, a copy of which is available on the Internet at: <https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/services-for-government/bc-bid-resources/templates-and-tools/service-contract-templates/general-service-agreement-information>.

4. Services

4.1 Service Areas

The following sub-section(s) list the Service Areas and details of the types of services that the Province may require from Qualified Suppliers.

4.2 Gam Info Rep Outreach Service Provider

The Gam Info Rep outreach provider focuses on the prevention and early intervention of problematic gambling by working with individuals and families who are experiencing gambling harms or are at risk of becoming gambling addicted. The Gam Info Rep provides outreach support that directly engages people at risk by assessing clients' needs, assisting with personal goals, and connecting individuals and families with harm reduction resources and appropriate services. All services are free of charge to B.C. residents.

4.2.1 Primary Responsibilities:

- a) Directly engaging clients via phone, text messaging, web chat, or in person;
- b) Completing an assessment of each client;
- c) Developing a harm reduction plan for all clients;
- d) Referring clients to appropriate harm reduction and support resources;
- e) Referring clients to treatment services, where appropriate;
- f) Where appropriate, accompanying clients to appointments;
- g) Creating positive links and partnerships with other local service providers to ensure optimal services to clients.

4.2.2 Specific Duties:

- a) Identify participants' strengths and build on their capacities.
- b) Provide monthly reports to the program.
- c) Work with GameSense Advisors, counsellors, Help Line, and prevention and community engagement providers.
- d) Connect people at risk with bankruptcy trustees, legal services, housing services, community mental health services, debt management services, Gamblers Anonymous, and peer support organizations.
- e) Seek opportunities for partnership with local service providers and determine willingness to collaborate or refer.

- f) Attend and participate in Program activities, special events, case consultations and trainings offered.
- g) Perform other related duties as required.

4.2.3 Skills:

- a) Effectively manage diverse situations using initiative, creativity and professional judgment.
- b) Provide comprehensive care planning, crisis intervention, and case coordination.
- c) Proficient in Trauma Informed Practice, Harm Reduction and Recovery Oriented Care using Motivational Interviewing.
- d) Provide culturally safe and competent care, specifically pertaining to Indigenous Peoples.
- e) Proficient with mobile technology, Microsoft Office software, web-based applications, and web conferencing.
- f) Work independently as a self-employed contractor within a team context.

4.3 Pricing (Contract Fees)

Fees for the services described in Section 6.2 will be \$55.00 per service unit/hour on a fee-for-service. Full and part-time Contracts will be delivered to a maximum of 1800 service units/hours per annum, plus expenses. Contract size is determined by the Province. A full guideline of rates and expenses for contract deliverable activities will be included in the Contract. Full payment of monthly fees will be contingent on demonstrated delivery of the Contract requirements/deliverables.

Expenses will be invoiced as per Core Policies and Procedures Manual (CPPM) regulations and are set according to area and contract size. All fees and expenses will also be subject to verification and audit by the Ministry or Ministry-designated personnel.

4.4 Security Clearance

The Province will require security clearance, in the form of a Vulnerable Sector Check, from the Respondent/Consultant before entering into a contract. The Branch will advise successful Consultants after the selection process as to the procedure for conducting the Vulnerable Sector Check.

4.5 Location and Facilities

The Province is seeking applications from all regions of B.C. Current specific interest is for One (1) Contract position covering each of the following area(s):

- 1) ~~Abbotsford~~ (Amendment 1 location deleted)
- 2) ~~Cranbrook~~ (Amendment 1 location deleted)
- 3) ~~Fort St. John~~ (Amendment 1 location deleted)
- 4) Kamloops
- 5) Kelowna
- 6) Nanaimo
- 7) Prince George
- 8) Vancouver
- 9) Victoria
- 10) ~~Prince Rupert~~ (Amendment 1 location deleted)
- 11) Penticton (Amendment 1 location added)
- 12) Terrace (Amendment 1 location added)

The Contract requires Respondents/Consultants to work at their own work location central to the service region. Secondary work locations may also be required when the service region includes numerous distant communities.

Consultants must be able to be contacted by telephone, cellular phone, fax and email. Consultants must have access to and ability with standard office automation tools (i.e., email, web conferencing, MS Word, MS Excel and MS PowerPoint).

5. Use of List

5.1 Guidelines

The guidelines set out in this Section 5 regarding the use of the List of Qualified Suppliers are subject to change from time to time as the Province may deem necessary, without notice to the Respondent/Consultant(s) or firms on the List.

5.1.1 The List of Qualified Suppliers will be in effect until **June 4, 2020**.

5.1.2 The Province may, in its sole discretion, from time to time, use the List of Qualified Suppliers in connection with projects or assignments. The criteria for selecting Qualified Suppliers for each project or task will vary, depending upon the requirements of the applicable project or task and could involve requiring a Consultant to have a certain demonstrated experience and proficiency level in one or more Service Areas depending on the specific requirements of the project or assignment.

5.1.3 Any Contracts entered into with a Qualified Supplier will be:

- a) between the Province and the Qualified Supplier.
- b) between the Province and a company and specifying the individual Consultant(s) to be engaged where the Qualified Supplier is a Respondent company.

- 5.1.4 The Province reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to renew any contracts entered into with a Qualified Supplier for one (1) year term with the option to renew four (4) times, subject to change as determined by the Province.
- 5.1.5 Qualified Suppliers may be contracted on an "as, if and when requested" basis and may be contracted directly or asked to compete on opportunities for the provision of services in accordance with the selection method set out in paragraph 5.1.6 or as revised by the Province and communicated to all Qualified Suppliers from time to time. If a Qualified Supplier's requested Consultant is unavailable for a contemplated project or assignment, the Qualified Supplier may propose a substitute resource to the Province for evaluation and consideration.
- 5.1.6 The Province may select a Qualified Supplier from the List using one or more of the following selection methods:
- a) If the estimated Contract value is less than \$25,000 the Province may directly invite a Qualified Supplier to provide a quotation based on Consultant availability and on specified requirements (e.g., deliverables, milestones, term etc.) of the project or assignment with the intent to enter into Contract negotiations with that Qualified Supplier;
 - b) If the estimated Contract value is \$25,000 or more and less than \$75,000, the Province may directly invite a Qualified Supplier to provide a quotation based on Consultant availability and on specified requirements (e.g., deliverables, milestones, term, etc.) of the project or assignment with the intent to enter into Contract negotiations with that Qualified Supplier if it can be verified by the Province that only one Qualified Supplier has a Consultant that:
 - i. is available to undertake the project or assignment; or,
 - ii. has the necessary qualifications to carry out the project or assignment based on the Province's specific assessment of the Consultant qualifications.
 - c) If the estimated Contract value is \$25,000 or more and less than \$75,000, and more than one Qualified Supplier has a Consultant available who has the necessary qualifications to carry out the project or assignment based on the Province's specific assessment of the Consultant qualifications, the Province may, in its sole discretion, use a competitive or other selection process between a minimum of three (if available) such Qualified Suppliers that evaluates each Qualified Supplier's available Consultants, proposed approach, pricing, or other elements required for the project or assignment. The Province may in its sole discretion consider other Qualified Suppliers' available Consultants that, in the Province's sole opinion, meet the Province's qualification criteria for the project or assignment (e.g., specialization, experience level, etc.).
 - d) If the estimated Contract value is \$75,000 or more, and more than one Qualified Supplier has a Consultant available who has the necessary qualifications to carry out the project or assignment based on the Province's specific assessment of the

Consultant qualifications, the Province will invite all such Qualified Suppliers to compete for the project or assignment.

- e) Notwithstanding subparagraphs a), b), c), and d), the Province may directly negotiate a contract with a Qualified Supplier where one of the following exceptional conditions applies:
- i. only one available Consultant is qualified to provide the services;
 - ii. an unforeseeable emergency exists and the services could not be obtained in time by means of a competitive process;
 - iii. a competitive process would interfere with the Province's ability to maintain security or order or to protect human, animal or plant life or health; or
 - iv. the acquisition is of a confidential or privileged nature and disclosure through an open bidding process could reasonably be expected to compromise government confidentiality, cause economic disruption or be contrary to the public interest.

5.1.7 Qualified Suppliers will immediately, during the period that the List is in effect, advise the Province of any material changes to the information contained in their Response.

5.18 The Province has the sole discretion to remove a Qualified Supplier from the List of Qualified Suppliers for unsatisfactory performance by a Qualified Supplier in a Contract or for failing to meet the requirements for staying on the List of Qualified Suppliers as set out in this RFQ or as may be communicated by the Province from time to time.

5.19 The Province has no obligation to:

- a) Inquire as to the availability of a substitute Consultant when advised by a Qualified Supplier that the Consultant named on the List is not available for a particular project;
- b) Evaluate or accept any substitute Consultant proposed by a Qualified Supplier;
- c) Enter into a Contract with any one or more Qualified Suppliers; or
- d) Invite any one or more Qualified Suppliers to participate in competitive processes for a Contract.

5.1.10 The Province reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to:

- a) Employ open competitions that include suppliers external to the List of Qualified Suppliers;
- b) Otherwise engage suppliers external to the List of Qualified Suppliers in connection with any project required by the Province; and
- c) At any time, cancel, extend, expand or make a call to the market-place to renew the List of Qualified Suppliers.

5.1.11 The Province may, in its sole discretion, consider subsequent requests for inclusion on the List of Qualified Suppliers after **July 2, 2018** and during the term of the List. Any

such requests will be subject to those Respondents submitting their qualification information for review in the same manner as originally outlined in this RFQ. There is no assurance that the Province will require any future additions to the List or will accept any requests for inclusion.

6. Qualifications Review Criteria

6.1 Mandatory Criteria

The following are mandatory requirements. Responses not clearly demonstrating that they meet them will receive no further consideration during the evaluation process.

Mandatory Criteria
a) The Response must be received at the closing location by the specified closing date and time.
b) The Response must be in English and may be sent by mail, courier, or email. For emailed Responses, a reply email confirming receipt may be sent by the contact person identified in the RFQ but, it is the sole responsibility of the Respondent to confirm their emailed Response has been received by the contact person identified in the RFQ, by the closing date and time.
c) The Response must include a form in substantially the same format as Appendix A of this application, for each Respondent/Consultant to be considered.
d) The Response must include a form in substantially the same format as Appendix B of this application, answering to Section 6.2, items a. – o, and p. – v. if applicable, individually, by letter, in alphabetical order, for each Respondent/Consultant to be considered.
e) The Respondent/Consultant must have at minimum a Bachelor’s Degree in a related behaviour change discipline from an accredited university such as nursing, social work, psychology, public health and social policy, with a minimum of three years’ experience delivering support services in communities. Supporting documents including relevant transcripts, proof of completion, or current enrolment and anticipated completion must be included in the Response; sealed transcripts may be required prior to contracting.

f) The Respondent/Consultant must demonstrate she/he has at least 1800 hours of experience delivering support services related to addiction and mental health issues.
g) Criterion removed.
h) The Response must include a resume (maximum three pages) containing information on the Respondent's/Consultant's education, experience and three professional references.

Please note: Successful proponents (Qualified Suppliers) will be required to supply the following, in order to contract with the Province:
<p>a) The Qualified Supplier will demonstrate successful completion of, or the intention to complete at the first available opportunity, Introduction to Responsible and Problem Gambling: Identification, Treatment and Prevention course delivered by the Responsible & Problem Gambling Program, or equivalent training.</p> <p>Proof of completion, or written intent to complete, will be required.</p>
<p>b) The Qualified Supplier must have access to a vehicle appropriate to the region's terrain and in good working order, with valid vehicle insurance.</p> <p>A copy of B.C. Driver's License and vehicle insurance will be required.</p>
c) Criterion removed.

6.2 Desirable and Optional Criteria

Responses meeting the mandatory criteria will be further assessed against the desirable and optional criteria. A Respondent not reaching the minimum score between desirable and optional criteria will receive no further consideration during the qualification review.

Please list and answer each item separately in alphabetical order, (see Appendix B), in complete sentences, providing references where appropriate.

- a) Describe your experience delivering comprehensive case management in collaboration with existing local community resources.

- b) Describe your experience providing crisis intervention, including suicide prevention.
- c) Describe how you identified a work-related problem, obstacle or opportunity and how you took appropriate action to address current or future problems or opportunities.
- d) Describe your experience working across different cultural contexts (socio-economic, race, culture).
- e) Describe your understanding of a “gambling neutral” approach.
- f) Describe your experience with harm reduction in assessment and care planning.
- g) Describe your experience with trauma informed practice in assessment and care planning.
- h) Describe your experience with motivational interviewing in assessment and care planning.
- i) Describe your experience working with mental health and addiction issues (using a recovery care approach).
- j) Describe your experience working with conflict situations.
- k) Using anonymous case studies, briefly describe your work with:
 - i) a client whose outcomes were good; and
 - ii) a client whose outcomes were poor and what you did to address this.

Use case examples involving problematic gambling where possible.
- l) Describe your experience networking and collaborating with local community stakeholders.
- m) Describe your experience using technology and software applications, including client care information databases.
- n) Describe your experience of working within budgets.
- o) Describe your ability to travel and deliver outreach support.
- p) *Optional: Experience with gaming and gambling venues.*
- q) *Optional: Knowledge about gambling addiction and harm-reduction for gambling.*
- r) *Optional: Language fluency other than English considered an asset.*
- s) *Optional: Experience providing support via texting, webchat, encrypted video web conferencing.*
- t) *Optional: Experience working with Indigenous communities.*
- u) *Optional: Master’s degree in counselling or social work.*
- v) *Optional: The Consultant is a Registered Social Worker, Registered Nurse, Canadian Certified Counsellor, or Registered Clinical Counsellor, certified by a respective profession association.*

6.4 Scoring Criteria

Desirable and Optional Criteria	Points Available	Minimum score
Demonstrated Service Area Desirable Experience/ Qualifications (responses to Section 6.2, items (a. – o.))	100	70
Demonstrated Service Area Optional Experience/ Qualifications (responses to Section 6.2, items (p. – v.))	35	0
TOTAL POINTS AVAILABLE	135	70

6.5 Qualifications Review Stages

Stage 1

Responses will be checked for compliance with the Mandatory Criteria. Responses that do not meet the mandatory requirements will receive no further consideration.

Stage 2

Respondents/Consultants will be assessed on their education, professional/other designations, skills, relevant experience and other qualifications as presented in their submitted Appendix B, resume and other supporting documents. The Province reserves the right to interview Respondents/Consultants when reviewing these criteria for clarification purposes.

Stage 3

Reference checks may be done by the Province during the qualifications review and the term of the List to confirm any submitted information about Respondents/Consultants. The Province reserves the right to contact references other than those provided by the Respondent. If any of the references are unsatisfactory to the Province, the Respondent/Consultant may be excluded or removed from the List of Qualified Suppliers in the Province's sole discretion.

Stage 4

Respondents will be notified of their status on the List of Qualified Suppliers.

7. Response Details

Responses are to be submitted in the following format and sequence to ensure that they receive full consideration during evaluations and that the evaluations themselves may be handled in an efficient and consistent manner. All pages should be consecutively numbered.

The Response covering letter set out in Appendix A;

The Service Area Desirable and Optional Experience/Qualifications list (items a. – o. individually, by letter, in alphabetical order), and if applicable, Optional items p. – v. individually, by letter, in alphabetical order), set out in Appendix B;

A resume demonstrating education requirements are met, including supporting documentation as described in Section 6.1, e & f.

APPENDIX A – RESPONSE COVERING LETTER

Letterhead or Respondent’s name and address

Date:

MINISTRY OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
GAMING POLICY AND ENFORCEMENT BRANCH
RESPONSIBLE AND PROBLEM GAMBLING PROGRAM
PO BOX 9310 STN PROV GOVT
VICTORIA BRITISH COLUMBIA V8W 9N1

Attention: Kim Dunn

Subject: List of Qualified Suppliers, Request for Qualifications No.: GIR-05-18 including any amendments or additions (the “Request for Qualifications”)

NOTE: amendments and additions will be posted to the BC Bid website at www.bcbid.ca. It is the Respondent’s sole responsibility to check for amendments and additional information.

The enclosed Response is submitted in response to the above-referenced Request for Qualifications.

We have carefully read and examined the Request for Qualifications and have conducted such other investigations as were prudent and reasonable in preparing the Response. I am authorized to submit this Response on behalf of myself/my Consultant.

Yours truly,

Signature

Name: _____

Title (if applicable): _____

Telephone Number: _____

Email Address: _____

Legal Name of Respondent: _____

Date: _____

Appendix B – Respondent/Consultant Qualification Summary

Respondent's legal name:			
Consultant's name (if Different):			
Region(s) in B.C. being sought:			
If willing to relocate to other regions in B.C., please specify locations:			
Respondent's primary office address:			
Respondent's/Consultant's contact information:	Phone	Fax	Email
Respondent's/Consultant's degrees, certificates, diplomas or professional designations held or earned	Degree, diploma, certificate or designation	Issuing institution or association	Date conferred or awarded

Respondent's/Consultant's demonstrated service area experience, qualifications, assignments, projects	Skill Areas	Reference(s) if applicable
<p><i>Provide specific details to clearly demonstrate your expertise in the selected Service Area. For example, indicate the time length of the work, details about its value and impact, your role and accomplishments in the work, etc. Clearly demonstrate knowledge and understanding using examples if appropriate.</i></p> <p><i>SEE Section 6.2</i></p>	<p><i>Indicate the specific item you are answering (by letter a. – o., individually; and by letter p. – v. if applicable).</i></p> <p><i>Respondents are asked not to group letters / Section 6.2 items.</i></p>	<p><i>Provide:</i></p> <p><i>Relevant Organization / Contact including title, telephone number and/or email address.</i></p>

Add additional rows to the above table for each subsequent letter item in section 6.2 Services.